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From: McPhee, Grant (Defra) [grant. mcphee@DEFRA.GSI.GOV.UK]
Sent: 18 December 2013 16:01
Subject: Commons Act 2006 |mplementation No 27

Commons Act 2006 Implementation Update No.27

18 December 2013

This is number 27 in a series of emails to update you on the implementation of the Commons Act 2006
(‘the 2006 Act’). In this update:

. Guidance for completing form CA16

Please feel free to circulate this to colleagues or other interested people — or just hit ‘reply’ and say
‘no thanks’ if you want to have your name removed from this distribution list (we won’t be offended!).
This update is also sent to members of the National Common Land Stakeholder Group.

Guidance for completing form CA16

Landowners can use form CA16 to make statements and declarations under section 31(6) of the
Highways Act 1980 and statements under section 15A(1) of the Commons Act 2006. Such statements
and declarations can prevent land being registered as town or village green or recorded as highway on
the definitive map.

The guidance has been published at the following link and should be read in conjunction with the notes
at the beginning of form CA16: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/commons-act-2006-

landowner-statements-highways-statements-and-declarations-form.

Further information
More information about the 2006 Act is available at:

www.gov.uk/common-land-management-protection-and-registering-to-use

If you have any questions about this email, please don’t hesitate to contact us by return e-mail at:
commons.villagegreens@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Grant McPhee | Commons, Access and Inland Waterways | Landscape & Outdoor Recreation
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Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra)

Thisemail and any attachmentsis intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error
you have no authority to use, disclose,

store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.

Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within
Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it hasleft our systems.

Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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